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By JAMES KILLPATRICK

The tightly woven ret of evi-
dence responsible for convinc-
ing James Earl Ray to plead
guilty was gleaned from a
staggering mound of investiga-
tive reports which began to

shortly after the crime.

There
cumstancial case was strong

the man who pulled the trigger
on Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
‘here last April 4. Whether it
‘'will prove, in the end, strong
enough . to quiet fears of a con- -
‘spiracy is uncertain. In light of
'the widespread criticism found
varound the world which fol-
lowed Ray’s guijlty plea and-
99-year sentence last Monday,
this appears doubtful.

The man most responsible
for compiling the state’s case,
{Asst. Atty. Gen. James Beas-
iley, is satisfied the matter has
'been explored as thoroughly as
humanly possible.

Mr. Beasley, a tall, strong-
jawed man who normally
works with Exec. Asst. Atty.
Gen. Robert K. Dwyer as the
attorney general’s top court-
room team, has lived with the
Ray.-case_for nearly a year.
His ‘tiny office on, the -third

'

is no doubt the cir-

r5 000 Pages Of State Bvidencé '( ,
Convmced Ray To Plead Guﬂty‘

guilty plea for a 99-year ‘term,
. Mr. Beasley wrote the long
stipulation of evidence — facts

. that the defense agreed the

arrive at the prosecutors office .
- erything was aimed at a full-|

enough to convict Ray of being -

James Ki"pafrick
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This report was prepared
after a detailed study of the
court transcript and inter-
views with the attorney gen-
eral’s office.

AN T Y

floor "of the Shelby County Of-
fice Building became the cen-
ter of the prosecution effort.
Behind a door fitted with spe-
cial security equipment the re-
ports from police officers and
FBI agents began to pile up.
The total was to pass 5,000
pages and some reports on mi-
nor points are still arriving.
ST

When it became apparent
that Ray was willing to \de a

prosecution could prove —
which he -read to the jury
which approved the sentence,
But in the earlier stages, ev-

scale trial.

As the reports mounted —
and a glance at the.bulging
filing cabinet sustains the
FBI's reputation for painstak-
ing thoroughness — Mr. Beas-
Iey s secretary began a number-
ing system. The names of per-
sons mentioned in the reports
were transferred to a card file.
The page number of any sub-
sequent reference was added,
giving the prosecution instant
access to information about
any individual who had figured
in the investigation.

This system also fxgured in
the check on any conspiracy,
an aspect which hung over the
whole case like a shroud.

“We kept our eyes open for
any pattern of associations,”
Mr, Beasley said. “We
checked to see whether any of
the same people lmnbmnr;mg

g
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even being registered at the

same hotel or motel, or in the

same town.”
No such pattern developed.
What did develop was a pic-

ture of Ray as a man who did
not have a normal relationship

with any other person — a
loner.

Does this jibe with the picture

of a man who took dancing

lessons and zipped around the.

_country in a sporty Mustang?

“We talked with one of the

dance instructors in Los An-
geles and she said that when
they had their get-togethers he

kind of sat off in the corner by
himself. He just didn't mix,”
Mr. Beasley said.

“As for..the Mus-fang, the boy

who sold it to him in Birming-
ham said he used to see it
parked in front of that rooming
house for a week at a time. He

didn’t seem to use it around]

town at all.”

Ray did read a lot, including|.

a paperback novel called ‘“The
*Ninth Dimension’ about a po-
litical assassin who wrapped
the weapon in a green bed cov-
er, strangely like the spread
around the weapon dropped on
Main Street after Dr. King was
shot. He also read a lot of
cheap magazines — and or-
dered items from the ads.

“If there’s one thing he did,
he did write letters,” Mr.
Beasley said. ‘“His handwrit-
ing was like chicken scratches,

~attorney, Arthur J. Hanes, are

" ¢ resent the hell out of that,”

"lieve that someone may have

“to be an overt act. Of this

but he turned them out.”” Some
camera equipment is an exam-
le.
P “He -ordered this stuff out of
a magazine, but when it ar-
rived at the rooming house in
Birmingham it was the wrong
camera. He had left Birming-
ham by the time the right stuff
was sent and Mr, Cherpes (the
landlord) returned it. Then
Ray wrote the company from
Mexico, asking that his refund
be sent there. He wrote them
again from Los Angeles and
" asked for the refund again.” -,

He also ordered a cheap set
of Japanese handcuffs, a $1
sample of something called EZ
Do, which makes mirrors of
ordinary glass, and faithfully
kept up installment payments
on a correspondence course in
locksmithing. All his payments
‘were in cash or money orders.

Mr. Beasley is quite willing |

to believe that somebody,
somewhere may have in-
fluenced Ray to kill Dr. King,
but suggestions of an interna-
tional Communist conspiracy,
such as raised by Ray’s first

something else.

And hints that the FBI, for-| -

mer U.S. Atty. Gen. Ramsey
“Clark and even the local prose-
cutor’s office are in some way
covering this up are enough to
shatter Mr. Beasley’s calm de-
meanor, at least momentarily.

he said, the volume of his
voice rising. ~ - - -
Mr. Beasley is willing to be-

convinced Ray that whoever

killed Dr. King would be “a|

big man” — maybe somebody
in a bar, or maybe even in the
Missouri State Prison before
Ray’s escape. )

“But under Tennessee law it
takes more than talk to con-
stitute a conspiracy there has
there is no evidence,” Mr.
Beasley said, -

“I do know he was disap-
pointed at the lack of response
from white society — no great
outpouring of defense funds. I
think he finally came to real-

ize that we (the attorney gen-

. eral’s office) took a very dim

view of him_ coming here and

-killing Dr. King:™,
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A national news service has
made great capital of three

| points which it says will be the

“grassy knoll” of the King as-
sassinationg

Kennedy killing
These are that Ray had a suit
shipped from Montreal to a
rooming house in Birmingham,
that there were unexplained
cigarct butts in the Mustang
when it was found in Atlanta
(Ray did not smoke) and that!
someone ordered a duplicate
Alabama driver’s license in

. the name of Eric S. Galt while

“ley.

~ apparently do not exist. A

- Personna razor blade on the

- had been written the' names of

‘_ g}e Midwest. Tn€y had been in

Ray was known to still be in
California.

Two of these points can be
quickly answered by Mr. Beas-
Writers have wondered how
Ray could have known about
the sleazy rooming house in
Birmingham in advance. He
didn’t, Ray went to Birming-
ham, rented the room, then
wrote to the tailor in Canada
telling him where to ship the
suit.

The mysterious cigaret butts

news story at the time the car
was found mentioned them, al-
though Mr. Beasley said he
had no recollection of any. To
be sure, he checked the FBI
report on the car. Agents had!
literally taken it apart. There)
was a list of all the items.
found — trash on the floor, a|

dashboard, an old windshield
wiper blade in the trunk,
(There - was even'a scrap of
Kieenex in the trunk on which

two prostitutes. The FBI
tracked the women down in

referring to the
persistent questioning of the |
in Dallas.

!
I




Los An eles when Ray was
there, aitnougn™ both denied

knowing him.)
But no cigaret butts.

The driver’s license question
remains unanswered, Ray was
definitely in Los Angeles when
someone called the state office
in  Montgomery, Ala., and
asked that a duplicate license
be mailed to the Birmingham
rooming house, at 2608 South
Highland. Ray at that time
was preparing to leave Califor-
nia — he already had filled out

,change of address cards for
{the Post Office, giving a new

said Ray could have made the
call himself by long distance.
It is not known who picked up

address and mailed the 25 cent
handling fee to the state.

Back at the prosecutor’s of-
fice, as Ray’s original trial
date of Nov. 12 approached,
the staff started checking out
some of the potential witness-
es. Mr. Beasley, Mr. Dwyer
and John Carlisle, chief inves-
tigator for the attorney gener-
al’s office, went to Birming-
ham, Atlanta, Los Angeles —

address as General Delivery,|
Atlanta — and Mr. Beasley|

the license at the Birmingham |,

and

instead of the exception (bet
ter than 90 per cent of crimina

handled in that manner).”
public

he discussed a guilty plea with

several days later approached
the attorney general (The
Commercial Appeal reported
the meeting at the time, al-
though both parties officially
denied it). Mr. Foreman was
convinced that no prosecutor
would be able to resist the
spotlight a trial would bring,
“You’ll never be able to plead
this case. There’s too damn
much publicity.” But he told
Mr. Stanton to give it a try
anyway, ¢ —--
Mr. Stanton said Mr. Canale

-

then to Canada, London and:
Lisbon, Portugal — all points’
on the trail of James Earl
Ray. .
Mr. Beasley said these trips
allowed the prosecution to de-
cide which of the many poten-
tial witnesses should actually
be called —~ how to present all
the evidence, but without du-
plication. Many of the witness-
‘es were reluctant to testify and
‘had to be cajoled.

Shortly after Ray fired Mr.
Hanes, the former Birming-
ham mayor who had made
much of his Communist con-
spiracy theory, and hired Per-
cy Foreman, on the eve of the
trial, the strategy changed to-{
ward a possible plea of guilty.
There is some difference of
opinion as to _just how this
arose. A, A

€

promised to discuss the possi-
bility with Mr. Dwyer and Mr.
Beasley and that several
weeks later he was informed
that Mr. Canale would accept
a plea, but only if Ray would
take a 99-year sentence and
only if the request came from
the defense.

““He (Canale) couldn’t afford
to be in a position of offering a
deal because of all this publici-
ty,” Mr. Stanton said.

The day after Christmas,
Mr. Stanton called Mr. Fore-
man in Houston and told him
about the proposition. Mr.
Foreman said he doubted that
Ray would go along and when
he first broached the subject to
Ray that is what happened.
‘‘Mr. Foreman, you don't know
the facts. I'd rather take my

Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale
said he “brought’up the matter
in a telephone call to the Jus-
tice Department on Dec. 19

asked for the depart-|
ment’s views. Mr. Canale said’
he acted alone and that *“‘from
the standpoint of a prosecutor
seeking a compromise plea
and punishment is the custom

cases in Shelby County are

Hugh Stanton Sr., the county
defender who was
named co-counsel by Judge W.
Preston Battle on Dec. 12, said

Mr. Foreman on that day and

governor had no objection.
Word was received from Mrs.

to see Ray executed, but that
they would reserve judgment
on whether there was a conspi-
racy.

Judge Battle sajd that Mr.

Meanwhile, Mr. Canale had
contacted Gov. Buford Elling-
ton and Dr. King’s widow. The

King that there was no desire

That Charlea 0, Stephens, a
tenant at the rooming house,
had seen Ray when he checked
in and later heard furniture
being moved in Ray’'s room.
That Willie Anchutz, another
roomer, had tried to use the
bathroom and found the door
locked. That Mr. Stephens
heard a shot from the bath-
room at about 6 p.m. and
looked out to see Ray hurrying
down the hall with a package

Foreman approached him
sometime in February.
“He asked mé then, infor-

1

“mally, for information regard-
ing a guilty plea. He also
asked whether a guilty plea
could be settled with a life
sentence. I said, ‘“Whoa, that’s
only 13 years in this state and
the very least I'd consider is 99
years.” I told him that before
anything could be done there
would have to be a waiver of
the defense motions and that

in his arms. That Guy Canipe,
owner of Canipe Amusement
Co. . at 424 South Main, and two
customers, Bernell Finley and
Julius Graham, saw a man
drop a package in the doorway
there (it contained the rifle
and a small zipper bag
wrapped in a green bedspread)
and then drive off in a white
Mustang which, had  been
parked in front.

That police officers who had
been at Fire Station No. 2, at
Main and Butler, heard the
shot and ran toward the motel
— and that some searched the

examination of Ray would
have to take place in open
court at which time Ray would
have to make clear ‘that he
understood - what the plea
meant.” ,7

-

-Time was running short,
with Ray’s trial scheduled to
start on March 3. On'Feb. 14,
the judge granted a five-week
postponement, to ‘April 7. A
week later, on Feb. 21, Mr.
Foreman shambled jnto Mr.
Canale’s office with a formal
offer of a guilty plea. He car-
ried a letter signed by Ray.

Mr. Beasley set |to work
writing the stipulation. Briefly

this is what it said[' e state
could prove: ©" ‘
i That Ray checked; into the:

[rooming house at 42214 South.
Main on the afternoon of April]
4 under the name of John Wil-
lard and that Mrs. Bessie
Brewer could identify * him,
That Ray selected a room ov-
erlooking the Lorrajne Motel,
where Dr. King was staying.
That shortly afterward he pur-
chased a pair of binoculars

chances with a, trial,” Ray

said.

from Ralph Carpenter at York
Arms Co., a few blocks north
on Main. That Mrs. Elizabeth
Copeland and Mrs. Peggy Hur-
ley who worked across the
street, would identify a white
Mustang which had been
‘parked .near__the rooming
house, Loy -
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brushy area behind the motel!
(a report by Dr. King’s chauf-|
feur, Solomon Jones, that he
'saw a man ‘‘with something;
white over his face” run from
this area had been a. key
point).’ “

That officers entered the
room Ray had rented and
found a chest had been moved
away from a window which
offered a view of the Lorraine|
and that straps from the bino-
culars (they were in the bag
.dropped on Main Street) were
.in the room. That a check of
the bathroom showed scuff
marks in the bathtub where
someone had been standing
and that an indentation on the
window sill — which was cut
away and sent to the FBI labo-
ratory — matched marks on
the barrel of the rifle found on
Main.

& 3

That a check of motel rec-
ords showed a man using the
name Eric S. Galt had stayed
at the Rebel Motel on Lamar
the previous night and that
Galt had been driving a white
Mustang with Birmingham,
Ala,, license.

That the rifle, a 30.06 Rem-
ington pump with iricscope
sight, had been purchascd at
' Aeromarine Supply Co. in Bir-
‘mingham on March 30, with a
‘trade-in of another rifle pur-:
chased the previgqus day by a!
man using the name Harvey|




Lowmeyer and that clerks in
the store and Capt. John De-
Shazo, an Army doctor sta-
tioned now in Japan, would
identify Ray as Lowmeyer.
That the white Mustang had
been purchased from William
D. Paisley in Birmingham, for
$1,995 cash, by Ray, using the
name Eric S. Galt and an ad-
dress of 2608 South Highland
-and that Ray subsequently got

plates under that name.

five weeks and then moving to
Los Angeles. That Ray became
friendly swith Mics Marie Mar-

tin, a waitress at the Sultan

Room (here again Mr, Beasley
pointed out the lack of a nor-
mal relationship. Ray would
sit at the bar for hours and
talk to Miss Martin when she
wasn’t busy, but he never took
her out to dinner or to a mov-
ie, or anywhere.)

That through Miss Martin he
met her cousin, Charles Stein,
and that on Dec. 15 Ray drove
Charles Stein to New Orleans,
returning on Dec. 13 with
‘Charles Stein_ his, wife, Rita,
and two children.

'

a driver’s license and license

That Ray left Birmingham|
about Oct. 5, 1967, and went to ;
Mexico, staying there- about

From Los Angeles, the stipu-
lation said, the state could call
a laundry owner to identify
marks on underwear dropped

at the murder scene, a dance|

studio proprietor and a bar-
tending school owner, Thomas
Reyes Lau, to identify Ray as
Eric S. Galt and a plastic sur-

geon, Dr, Russell C. Hadley, to|’

tell about corrective surgery
on Ray’s distinctively pointed
nose. e g

The stipulation also said the
state could prove that:

On his way back from Cali-
fornia stopped on March 22 at
the Flamingo Motel in Selma,
Ala., near where Dr, King was
supposed to make a speech.
That he rented a room in an
Atlanta rooming house on
March 24 and that a city map
found in the room had Dr.
King’s home, office and church
circled. That on April 5 resi-
dents of the Capitol Homes

area in Atlanta saw a man :‘Ray's trail' to London, to Lis-|

park a white -Mustang and
walk away and that on the
same morning Ray picked up
laundry at the Piedmont Laun-
dry. That six days later the
FBI was called about the car
and that human hair found on
items in_the car later was
Jmatched with~samples: taken

" obtaining tH\e passport, al-
-though all the information he

- certificates !under the two

. spot it's another con, Maybe

from Ray vyheq he was given a:
haircut in the:Shelby County,
Jail, J :

The stipulati'on then moved
to Toronto, Canada, where

.Ray used, the names Paul

Bridgeman and Ramon George
Sneyd, obtaining a Canadian
passport ynder the latter
name. ‘\ |

Mr. Beasley does not dis-
count the possibility that Ray
may have had some help in

used in getting duplicate birth

names was readily available in
newspaper files in the public
library. “He ‘spent a lot of time
in waterfront .bars and if
there’s one thing a con can

somebody told
about it.” [a:. | .
The stipulation\ then traced

im how to go

bon, Portugal, d back to
London where he\was arrest-
ed. i

Mr. Beasley’s document said
that George Bonebrake, an
FBI fingerprint expert, would
testify that Ray’s prints were
on the rifle, on the bihoculars,
on a can of Schlitz beer, on a
bottle of shaving lotion pur-
chased at a Rexall store in
Whitehaven (no great detec-
tive story there, a sticker on
the’ bottle identified the store)
and on an April 4 issue of The
Commercial Appeal, all found
in the bypdia.drapped in front
of Canipe’s store. =~ .~
. Y . . " N 1 i
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This mase nf syidence ap-
parently is what persuaded
Ray to plead guilty. Two or
three days after Foreman re-
ceived Mr. Beasley’s stipula-
tion he said Ray would agree
to it. For insurance, the ap-
proval of Ray’s brothers, John
and Jerry, was obtained too.

Up to the last minute, Ray
continued to waiver and Mr.
Foreman went over the docu-
ment again with him last Sun-
day, after the special hearing
had already beern set.

Mr. Stanton said that inves-
tigators for the defense — and
William Bradford Huie, the au-
thor who had bought Ray’s
handwritten story — found
they could not verify many of
the things they had been told.
“We quickly established that
all of this so-called favorable
testimony — like the man in
the bushes — just didn’'t ex-

st ==

Mr._Beasley has his own
ideas.

“I think he came to realize
that his conspiracy story
wouldn’t stand up under in-
tense cross-examination. I feel
sure he planned to take the
stand, I think that’s one of the
reasons he fired Hanes. Hanes
didn’t want him to. I think he
figured that by pleading guilty
and making a statement -in
court like he did he would keep
the conspiracy story alive.”
There was plenty of ammun-
tion for the cross-examination,
a special skill of the more
fiery Mr. Dwyer.

After Ray bought the first
rifle, a 243-caliber bolt action,
he called Aeromarine Supply
and said he wanted to trade it
in for a 30.06 weapon, saying
his brother thought the 243

t:"asg’t::;he right rifle. (This
ention of & brother, inciden-

tally, ig the basis for the origi-
nal federal conspiracy charge,
which is still open.) When FBI

agents picked up the 243 at the
store later, they found that a
flaw in the bolt prevented it
closing on a cartridge. The ri-
fle could not have been fired.
*“If he’d got on the stand and
said his co-conspirator told
him to switch rifles, we would
have asked him something
like: ‘Isn’t it true that the first
rifle wouldn't operate and you
didn’t want to admit you were
not such a big man by letting
the store know you couldn’t
figure out what was the mat-
ter?’ Mr, Beasley suggested.

But it was the little things
with which the prosecutors in-
tended to impress the jury.

A styrofoam box was found
in the trunk of the Mustang.
FBI experte-did-a_little com-
parison shopping and conclud-

|
ed it looked like a box in which
the Polaroid 220 cameras wera
packed. When Ray was arrest-
ed in London he had a Pola- *
roid 220 camera in his suit-
case. It fit the box perfectly.

And then there was the tran- -
sistor radio found in the bag he .
dropped in Memphis. One spot
on the plastic case had been =
scraped away. The FBI lab ¢
was able to bring out the num-
bers ““00416" but nobody could
make any sense out of it. s

Then, on April 19, FBI
agents going through the 53,000 -
fingerprints in the bureau’s fu- .
gitive file matched the prints\.
found in Memphis and Atlanta ',
with those of a Missouri pris- -\
on escapee named James Earl
Ray.

“The number then became
another link in the chain,” Mr.
Beasley said. *“James Earl
Ray’s prison number was
00416." L - ¥

——
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Associated
Judge W. Preston Battle

that a trial would not have,
produced the answers.
“Like others, I would truly
like to know how Ray actually
found the spot from which to
fire. How did Ray know where
Dr. King would be? How did
he determine the type of weap-
on to be used? What are the
details of the actual purchase
and selection of the weapon?
Was he alone in surveillance of
the Lorrair}e Motel';J

“Most puzzling of all, is his
escape from Memphis. To me,
it seems miraculous that he
was able to flee to Atlanta
despite the all-points bulletins
without his white Mustang
being spotted on a highway.”

Dr. King was shot to death
April 4 as he stood on the
balcony of the Lorraine Motel.
The killer was reported to
have fled in a white Mustang.

The judge said there is much
speculation about possible an-
swers, but nothing based on

r%‘udlﬂf[‘ruth In Ray' C'asew‘%?;
Still Mystery To ]udge

By BERNARD GAVZER

the full truth still is not known about James Earl Ray and the
assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.

The judge, in whose court Ray pleaded guilty to the
slaying of King and where the case would have been heard had
it gone to trial, said that like many other Americans he

remained puzzled about several unanswered questions.
But he said he is convinced’

Press Writer

said yesterday that he believes

With these. questions “puz-
zling him, why did Battle con-
cur in the defense-prosecution
agreement to allow Ray to
change his plea and take a
99-year sentence? Ray could
have have been sentenced to
death if he had been found
guilty. ‘

“I was convinced then and
am convinced now that the
trial would have muddied our
'understanding of the substan-
tial evidence which established
Ray as the klller," the judge
said, CE i

“It is an error to assume!
that the prosecution would;
have had a chance to cross-ex-
amine Ray about his finances, ;
or how he escaped from the:
Missouri State Penitentiary, or
,about persons who gave him|
any aid before or after the
slaying of Dr. King.

“That assumes Ray would
have taken the stand. I doubt
very seriously that defense
counsel would have risked

fact and evidence.
“I'd like the full proof,” he
said. “And as I said on March
10 when the agreement was
reached to permit Ray to
change his plea to guilty, there
is no end to our interest or to
the law’s responsibility and de-
termination. ‘
‘““There has been much talk!
of a conspiracy, but no one’s
saying so has yet produced a
single shred of evidence or
‘named an associate or conspir-
|ator.”

placing Ray in such a position.
In fact, as I understand it, this
all along has been one of the
main problems between Ray
and various men who have
acted for the defense. They
counseled against it, and he
kept wanting to take the risk.

‘“‘Suppose he had taken the
stand, the public should under-
stand that this would not guar-
antee that this would have cast
light upon these puzzling ques-
tions. In an adversary pro-
ceeding, each side tries to

make the.-hest-cgse, and so
some things might be exagger-.
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ated, some minimized or ob-
scured. IR

“Had there been a trial,
there could always have been
the possibility, in such an emo-
tionally charged case, of a
hung jury. Or, though it may
appear far fetched now, he
could have perhaps been ac-
quitted by a jury.”

Battle said he thinks that
some of the unanswered ques-
tions ultimately will be an-
swered by Ray. He said he
thinks that Ray- has enjoyed
the notoriety and will periodi-
cally explain various details of
the crime. ¢ -

The record indicates a rath-
er careful proceeding in which
Battle attempted to avoid any
happenstance that could be in-
terpreted as judicial error or
seized upon as grounds for ab-
rogating the agreement,

He repeatedly examined Ray
as to Ray’s understanding of
the agreement and whether he
was doing this of his free
choice.

“The law requires only two
things in such a proceeding,”
the judge said. “‘One is that we
present the body of the corpus
delicti, and the second is that
evidence be preschted estab-
lishing that the defendant was
-involved with the crime.
~ “This was accomplished
through the witnesses who ap-
peared and testified to the last
living moments. of Dr. King
and to the nature and cause of
death. The evidence relating
Ray to the slaying was stipu-
lated and read in open court
by the state, and this described
the chain of evidence which
would have been introduced in
a trial.” [m—
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Canale Says Ray | - \
,Eyemg Short Term pace o2 7

Phil M. Canale, Shelby Coun- ‘

ty attorney general, said yes- CONMMRCIAL ADPPZTAT
terday James Earl Ray admit- P '
ted killing Dr. Martin Luther ‘ ‘

King Jr. and accepted a 99-
.year prison term because he }{E}{ "ﬂ.s’ f u&’l{.
thinks he will be out of prison
;in two years.

¢ Mr. Canale said defense at-
| torney Percy Foreman told
thim Ray said he would be free
in two yeprs but did not speci-
fy whether he inténded to gain
{freedom through court act:on
:Or a prison break

+ There have been reports
from the Tennessee State Pris-
ion in Nashville where Ray is
i confined in t}il]e n}11axim§m se-
curity unit, that he is havin : . 7, '
second thoughts about his dea%l . Dute‘jll é 7
~|and may try to have the sen- Edition:

tence overturned. Author:

Mr. Canale said on WHBQ- ‘ Editor:
TV’s Press Conference the .. GORDON TIAYXA
only legal way Ray could do Title:
this would be through a writ of
habeas corpﬁ,"hxch 'would
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Two of Memphis’ leading ecivil .
rights leaders, both ministers, were
eritical of the swift trial Monday
that made it possible for a 99
year sentence . to be imposed on
Jamés Earl Ray, confessed slayer
| ’cnf r. Martin Luther King. M/

e Rev. James L. Lawsongdr.,
pftor of Cen%enaly “Unifed Metho-
t Chunch and a close friend of

gain, one of our institutions, the
Court has proved unable to give
black peopie a basis for hope. "

“a spezial statement to the
Aé‘gl-p-his world, he said: “Before
the trial I was told on gocd au-
thority that much cf the evidence
would be- presented - in
shcwing where' Ray got the money

he late Dr. King, said ‘Once a-

..
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and connecting him dnectly Twith ¢

the trial |

the murder. This did. not happen :
What it means is that most black
| people will have massive unsolved
que%tmms -

i “The Whlte people may now be
able to put aside their guilt. They
have a scarificial lamb serving 99
yea¥s. But, for those  ‘of us who
| seek to follow the dream of Mar-
tin' King, the city and society: are
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NAACPfficial
Hits Handling
0f Ray Case

The handling of the case of

. James Earl Ray came under
fire yesterday from the presi-
dent of the Nashville chapter

of the NAACP. /

“Wrong rules the land whil
waiting justice sleeps,”. s d
the Rev. Peter Crawfordixho
also s pastor of Nashville’s
St. John AME church. ‘‘The
average Negro feels disap-
pointment with the manner in
which they dealt with this
case.) T .

Ray pleaded guilty last
week to the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
last year in Memphis. Some
contend his plea, and accept-
ance of a 99-year prison term,
stifled a fuller presentation of
facts that might have come
out of a court trial of the case.

THERE WERE indications
during and after Ray’s court
appearance that he was sorry

" he had made the plea. There
has been much controversy
surrounding the possibility
Ray may have been only one

~ of several persons involved in

" the murder.

«[ think it's about time we
" think about people,” the Rev.
Mr. Crawford said last night
. in response to a question as
" to whether he thought the
handling of the case may have
. aroused sympathy for Ray
among Negroes.
 «f there is a possibility he
_had to take the rap for some-
body else, why shouldn’t he
‘win the sympathy of every-
body — not just Negroes?”’ the
Rev. Crawford said.
“Why shouldn’t Negroes feel
as sorry for him as every-
body else?” * »
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1 Assassination

Invesfigation
Asked by Unit

The Tennessee Council on
Human Relations called yes-
terday for appointment of a
presidential commission to in-
vestigate the assassination
last April of Dr. Martin

Luther King Jr.

In a resolution unanimous-
ly - approved by those attend-
ing a quarterly meeting of
the board of directors here,
the council noted ¢lingering
questions of conspiracy in the
assassination.”

JAMES EARL Ray pleaded
guilty last week to King’s
assassination in Memphis and
was sentenced to 99 years in
prison.

In otpér action y
the cglincil name

rday

‘énn., as
"Mministrative 51stant to
ton Bryant i
’Th"'REV‘ng ins Ear. Nash-
ville, wasMamed assistant di-
rector to work with Negro
mimsters,.he.ne_i.% developing
“Operation Breadbasket.”

d Ham-

A - 197 26 € - 34
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| Strong NAACP, AME Statement On Ray Seen

w8y ROBERT CHURCHWELL
% The Rev. Peter G. Crawford,
;president of the Nashville
£Chapter of the NAACP and
Yastor of the oldest congrega-
tion of the African Methodist
Episcopal Church here, said to-
day he expects the NAACP and
the AME’s annual conference to

giissue “strong statements” next

v-ayeek on “the disappointment of
Negroes in the handling of the
James Earl Ray Case.”

The Rev. Mr. Crawford, pas-
tor of .St. John AME Church,
1822 Formosa St., said he felt
the two organizations would act
to express feelings not only of
Negroes but of “others dis-
turbed by the case.”

Wrong Rules

“Wrong rules the land while
waiting justice sleeps,’” said the
NAACP president, adding that

‘“‘the average Negro feels disap-|

pointment with the manner in
which they dealt with this case.”

Ray pleaded guilly Monday
and quickly was sentenced to
99 years in prison for the slay-
ing of Dr. Martin Luther King.
Ray stated he did agree with
opinions that no conspiracy was
involved in the gssagsjmgﬂtion of
Dr. King. ‘

The Rev. Mr. Crawford noted
that an AME department head,
Dr. H. Ralph Jackson, one of

the leaders of the Memphis|

garbage strike that preceded Dr.
King’s assassination, ‘“‘and oth-

ers of our Memphis ministers,” {

‘will attend the special confer-
ence Tuesday through Thursday
at Bethel AME Church.

Dr. Jackson, former pastor of
the host church, will address the
conference Wednesday morning.

“I know these Memphis men

will want to act and along with|-
Dr. Jackson and myself we will|
probably get a strong statement | .
out of the conference,” the vet-| .

«ainister said.

eran
Thy

ev., Mr. Crawford said| :

the “quickie” trial aroused spec-
ulation that a fuller presentation
of the facts in the case might
have been stifled, and that Ray
might have been only one of
several involved in the slaying.

He said he will ask the local
NAACP executive committee to
name a committee to draw a

clear in the strongest terms
possible. The executive commit-
tee meets Tuesday at 7:30 p.m.
at the NAACP Branch office,
1308 Jefferson St.

The Rev. Mr. Crawford said
that if Ray ‘“had to take the
rap” for other assassins, Ne-
groes, as well as white persons,
should re g ard his conviction

statement making this position
E —N

3 i

4 i '

with sympathy.

“Tf there is a possibility he
had to take the rap for some-
body else, why shouldn’t he win
the sympathy of everybody —
not just Negroes?” the Rev. Mr.
Crawford said.

“Why shouldn’t Negroes feel
as sorry for him as everybody
else?” ey
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The cause of justice and the public - Despite great pressure, the trial was - T PACE ’é
welfare were served by the deal, or. @ modél of scrupulous fairness. The /
"} “negotiated plea” as the American Bar _prosecution simply lacked sufficient °
Association cal}; sixcll;L settflements, tlﬁt allljgilenfg 30 tWm Da conspiracy case.” .~ T | o '
vsaved -James Ear ay rom possible ile the Justice: Department’s investi- - -—_—
"death P gation matched that into President ° COMMERCIAL Apm
:, As Judge ‘W. Preston Battle noted, Kennedys assassination, it, too, took a
;there has bleen g;owing T;evulsion_ fno corﬁsrzxr;}cy” position, clxm a%ag ‘

against capital punishment e argu- irom whal lennessee can dg, a PR

\$ ments against the death penalty aregas “conspiracy warrant” is stiil out, and m \ m. TENN.
“vahd for Ray: as for anyone . . . even federal investigation continues.
-+though his crime in the b;loadest fsense . » e
*»was against the best qualities of our 3
Ssocxetyg, so beautifully symbolized by S F lrSt Call S
\ this victim, the late Dr. Martm Luther ) o
meg Jr. --7
+$ Both Mrs. Coretta King and the Rev.’
. ¢ Ralph D. Abernathy, who succeded her .
- Yhusband, oppose the’ death penalty, and -
‘isie recalled 1t was comrary to Dr. . .
:3K1ngs deep own moral and religious .-
,falth But what of the “consplracy” ”
’that Ray himself hinted at?” -~ -

A If Ray was the hired killer for a' 7 L ,;v ’ ]
',!consplracy ring, and Mrs. King and 2NN B Date: 3 - / ?«é ?
Mr. Abernathy think he  was, then EREEE B Edition: !
?!Judge Battle’s quotation from Hamlet Author:,
isums up succinctly the reason why . . ERUEEN ARSI
".Ray’s 99-year sentence makes se;ps“e;__. ) ' Editor: COFmOK BARNA
;“For mu;'ger though it have 231 tongue, | ) e Title:
will Spe with. most miraculous or« . T
8 : "Hold itl It was @ conspirucy.a,

.r . T
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action was not unexpa .
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Teg by Battle
-y sonter
oo lass s

Y TRV
Mr. Ferepear
o He
conded -
tonced fast v b
In regacdsi . possin
spiracy, 1. T -~emat

S Associater: £ owrinoc Al

to “:i+ shout the case. ‘It
l 1w oruous of me
oSC L& Lo cwse too much.;
ay o come back before
on ¢ “nhsi-tonviction mo-
I+ rsiand this man’s a
.y o icilhouse lawyer.
di+. ~ussed the case I might
1. veruse myself and
"a socae CuheT poor judge
‘Are .. 2w have for the
«.iemen, I

4t on any-.

5ot Ve

o= a bit 1esi

s eeate pris-

= than a4

) GRERTEN Ccaetter

ju«n»*..

1+ N v Yook, Percy For

1, . - ofonse couns”

wd he cuiaricipaed R4, s

~ying o rer - e s, thaot
4 about @ - & rariwe.”

i

my view, the v was oo -!
spiracy. In ri view oo
Earl Ray decded, <ad !-;e:.;
alone decinad. o kil Voo’
=% zhat vinild
Itk < wat
He . was a racist.
He thoug™ ~uld be. e evo.
He comp..’s1y misconzc.ved
the thinkiv,: «f the wuite
race.” T
It was ‘zarved Yyesierday
that Ray 58 .cen in. nialt
with Arthue =cos, th e
he fired r- pe eve D
~cheduled i  last "
viv Heeo
L

i
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o

dw e & o, intere:iional
“iAl e s faspiracy. Mr
Genes,  © chec at his pome in
Sirmar, ravn.  cffirmec  that
\3Y e coats ted him, but
— . : ek Wit
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isaid it was
hvbelhcr
;seat Ray,

Ll e g e

i Meanwhiiv. another lawyer, !
'Russell X. Themee n, arrived
‘back in & rom Ncw]
I'York and said #:+ would contin- '
lue an investigation into the!
conspiracy. He said the Na-
tional Association for the Ad-
]vancement of Colored People, |
‘witi. which he disoussed the|
‘case in New York, is backing
ihis iaquir: as are “‘several
inther grou~s -
C Mr, Tieaapsor, who dis-
<asce . the case several times
ity Jr. Hanes but never be-
came ai attorney of rece:d for
Ray Y2 ¢ was aware that
Xay l:d beeu in contact with
M:. ¥cnes. Mr. Thompson re-|
fusev. to disclose any of the
irfor.ation he has about a
-onspiracy, except te say that
he has ‘“‘a suitcase fuli"’ and
cnat it includes several tape
recordings. He was accompa-
med ;, New YVark by Paul
Mieiell a -rivate investiga-
tor. )
TO get s L as
St llea
CUEeon

RTENVEN

zned, Ray
4 post-

. 5 with the
Sl Gl cieds. In prac-

G (.'mo:t Ay of a writ-|
ter “lea s uoasidered-—t does!
tG meet - o helegitg
B ger 37 AT AS nellin 'ﬂd:
fo. - 2w o rerned, Sut it]
must cite . sialic o ances in
which his rig . damaged:
to the exten, that » .~ w trial is:
warranted, .- - - - !

W a

i
Re) earlv to say!

ase i
years e 1oy :

Jhe e Wt s
hwowe oo Batilel 1 oahed
ige s ot aude thad o cdn
not shown sabficie st ¢ oy
lmcr;t @ new ixial the Goo v
could be appuilec thol.rgl‘
er statc courts. It could even-|
tually be ‘aken into federal
court, but only after all state
remedie: are tried.

Perhaps the most expressive
commentvesterdaycame
from Sherit” William N. Morris
Jr, who =as charged with).
keeping i . safely confined
during i¢ more than seven
months ¢ was in Shelby Coun-

“Oh no . ..” saidthe sher-
iff, throwmg up ) his hands.v
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To Re-Enicr Court:

¢ Jameus Earl R hes oved
for a new dav i oot owee
slearned yestord.,, L.osouting
iJudge W. Presten | *hat,
‘he  wants a nos conviction!
‘hearing. > tirin. ~orov Fore-i
“man es nis lawyr e by!
‘making contact with bis for-]
ot ovver, Arthur J Hanes.
Judca Battle, whe onfirmed
the yegeived the . -iter from
Roy on Tuesday, siid he was
“rat surprised” w any of the
~ctions, including the possibie|
" wrve back to Mr. Hanes, It|
sad been predicted at a oose
trial press conference iurt
IMonday that Ray, even,
jthough he waived the right of
“appea! in pleading guilty to the;
anurder of Dr. Martin Lurher)
King Jr. and accepting a 99-
‘yvear sentence, would try some
<ort of post-conviction action.
To get back before the court,
%2y would have to iile a peti-
tion with the criminal court|
iclerk here citing errors which|
would merit reversii. » his ccn-

-viction and ordering a new
mal B o) .

o
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'My hegretfed Plea
: wefore Prison Trip

* "Saenff William N. Morris
‘cvsterday said James Earl
»aay talked about changing his

rind about his guilty plea|’

"ven before he left Shelby

./ wnty on the way to the state |,

~srison,
“ne sheriff said Ray talked
Lavout a post-conviction hear-

.mv while Morris und the pris- i

tomer waited for state prison
soilicials at the sheriff’ s substa-
“*tion on Hemcrest Road early
whiﬂlCh 11. -

J“He to!d me he w1shed he
~h. 't piesied guilty, that he
.4 not inteneded to plead
&y and that he was sorry he
~X that route,” the cheriff
d, He said Ray then told
m he wouid file for a rever-
.21 under the post-conviction
Frocesses.
*“When I told him I was glad

see him leave, he told me, |

Th, I'm planmng on coming
»-cK,” the sheriff said Ray

rn"ver said he was innocent, |

m:ly expressed his dlspleasure

«w.th the Jega] pgocess which |;
:had been used. .

» Ray, in, his letter to Judge
NPreston Battle, said he was
“dismissing Percy Foreman as
‘\hIS lawyer. Arthur Hanes, the
tformer Birmingham mayor |
rwhom Ray fired on the eve of
“’his scheduled trial Jast Nov.
12, confirmed Wednesday that
“he has been contacted by Ray
\fxom the prison.
‘Criminal Court Clerk James |}

mA Blackwell said more thanli
=100  post- -conviction proceed-
wings are filed each year in
‘“Shelby County.

w A petition from Ray, which
wmuld have to allege how his
wrights had been violated by
wearlier proceedings, would be
wdacketed in the division where
whe was tried, before Judge
“pattle. If the judge turned
*'down the petition, Ray would
Ttlfen be able to appeal that

«decision through the higher
‘state courts and the federal.
wcourts.

™ ‘If Ray should be granted a:
Lnow trial under the post-con-
®viction process, he would bel
Zliable to all the possible penal-;
mtigs for murder in the fxrst'

sdegree. .:uu-lucgng death in the

i_erctm: ‘chair.
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filed at any time with the
Criminal Court clerk.

Observers agree that Ray
could file a writ of habeas cor-
pus claiming his conviction
was invalid, hut they differ as
to whether b+ can filr .+ ¢ -iion
for a new trial. Sucl - sontion
would have to he filea -vithin
30 days from thetime of con-
viction. '

There appeared little likeli-
hood that Mr. Stoner and Mr. |
Hanes would be assovi.ied in
legal representation of R~v.

Mr. Stoner first c.aferred
with Ray in his Shelb. County
jail cell Sept. 28 and so0on aft-
erward Mr. Hanes told Judge
Battle there was a possibility
he would withdraw from the
case hecause he “would not let|.
that man Stoner be associated |
in any case I was involved,in.” |,

Although declining to tell
what was in the “very friendly
letter”” he received from Ray,
‘Mr. Hanes said it did not men-
tion Mr. Stoner.

“T don’t want to criticize any-
body,” said wir. Hares. *But
I said I don’t wani to work
\with him (Mr. Stoner) and that|
still goes.” S————= -
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toncr ths With Ray, )
Says Plea Was Pressured

. J-x.es Earl Ray’s third attorney emerged from a two-hour
“wvasit 1 Ray’s maximum sccurity cell in Nahswille ye . day
-+ving the convieted killer of Dr. Martin Luther I{m;, it Nas
ues»ured inta pleadmn joohl”
J. B. Stoner, on:. tiv e presidenng: adid o ooof e
~ational States Rights Party and a Savannah, Go. Goever
101 g asscciated with the Ku Klux Klan, visited Ray at the
‘vanessee State Prison. He saxd he had new mformatmn in the
Jy ~ase. o
. “Stoner would not discuss his|him. “He (Ray) is not guilty,”
saw  i-formation. He refused|Stoner said, “I think Mr. Ray
. .ament when hsked if he|is the victim of a conspiracy.™
crould help Ray in his hid for ol Ray has written Criminal]
. taal, thouzn he had said | Court Judge W. Preston Ji: ttle
_liex that he would. i asking for a post-craristion
- |hearing — to wiich e is enti-
vhe attorney added that “the|tled under Tennessee law —|.
siona: States Rights Party|Put @ hearing connot be held
At Tike Martin Lucifer (sic)juntil the judge veturns from a
.g and I didn’t like Martin vacation later this week.
. ufez (sic) King, and I've
:uever shed any tears abour
'w‘nat 1appened to him.” He:
-=5:d s didn’t think his asso-

r?mon with the Klan or his!
. attorney, Arthur J. Hanes of
.ty +sould hurt Ray’s case. | pirminsham, asking for assist- |
>toner said, at the moment,[ ance. g
ar Is ©0ly representing Ray in ganes said he “might some- ‘
-1~ uis that Ray intends t0iime g0 up «nd talk with|
wle against several mnational y,moes Earl Ray, but I've nev- |.
maugazines for “false and de-i.. paq any 1ntent10ns of get— :
-.amatory”  charges against ting back in the case.’
Ray dropped Hanes Nov. 10, |/
the night before he was first
scheduled to come to trial, and}:
,|hired Houston attorney Percy
Foreman, who was represent-
ing him Marck 10, when Ray|.
ipleaded guilty and w.s sen-}
tenced to 99 years in prison.

Ray has not said Stoner|-
‘would be emploved in in ap-|
‘peal for a new trial, but hel

wrote a letter io his former

In Memphis yesterday, Rus-
1sell X. Thompson, local attor-
ney who helped Hanes investi-
gate the murder, said he had
~arned over his file on the
1King assassin. jon  to the
T.£.0 He said his i ool
juon indieated too poc. o of
ja conapiracy, ')nt decia. d w0
leh) Arae.

/ 4 Stoner's visit was “olicv.d
M + . lat v o .",

a]m st immedacely by a ot

frowm R.!y arother vy
,fm.« SoAt s,
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N‘)( Y] e g b AN

i
4 |
Ny \nwu U Ty v

'tur axan . Nis por -ular ||

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

!

([n (AR S AP T T | PR
no.vlprrp-v ity ane s

PAGE
COIRIERCIAL ™

MEMPHIS, JiNN.

Date: 5 ;

Edition:
Author:

Editor: GORDON ZHar .7t

Title:

Character:

or
Classification:
Bubmitting CUifive)

D Being Investigat.

Ly (97 Jodh- -

SEARCHED e rrrverINDEXED... rsmmd.

szmuzwﬁ(@ FULE
MAR2 & 1969

FBI — MEMPHIS
A

\













FO-330 (Reyv. 7-18-83)

P

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Ray Wgnté—j
To Void
Guilty Plea

James Earl Ray, confessed
killer of Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr., wants to void his
|guilty plea and get a new trial
lin Memphis.

Ray’s intention to seek a mew
hearing was stated in a let-
ter he wrote from his cell in
State Penitentiary to Judge W.
Preston Battle, who on March
10 accepted the guilty plea and
imposed a 99-year sentence.

Petition

“He said he’s going to file a
post-conviction petition and get
a lawyer,” Judge Battle said
Wednesday in disclosing receipt
of the letter. “If he does, then
we’ll have an evidentiary hear-
ing.” e

Such a hearing would give
Ray a chance to show that his
legal rights were impaired to
the extent that a new start in
the case is warranted.

Expressing no surprise at!
Ray’s move, Judge Battle com-’
‘mented: “Everybody does it."!
‘Petitions from prisoners have
. flooded the courts in recent years|
in the wake of Supreme Court
decisions more sharply de-
lineating the pretrial rights of
accused persons. |

Percy Foreman, the lawyer
who advised Ray to plead guilty
and who says his connection

with the prisoner is now ended,
said in New York: (
«1 think that James Earl Ray
enjoys the spotlight and any way
he can keep the center of th
stage he will dn it T wish hi
‘well. I don't think it advisautey

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and staie.)

PAGE /

— RKASHVILLE BANKER

— NASHVILLE, iENN,
1

Date: 3 -
Edition: ‘

Author: ‘
candUVAND C,
Title: DULKLLBERGLK

Character:

or

Classification: hEhPh IS

Submitting Oftice:?

D Being Investigated

[ N—

F5 - MEMPHIS

~/TS T i - E - F5£




*but that’s his responsibility, not
Jnine.”
" .Foreman Opinion

N Foreman reiterated his per-
Sonal conviction that contrary
A0 the views of many who
suspect a conspiracy, Ray acted
‘alone. ' :
¥ “James Earl ' Ray decided,
-and he alone decided, to kill
Martin Luther King so. that he
could claim the glory,” Fore-
man declared.

“I think James Earl Ray was
a racist. He thought he would
be a hero. He completely mis-
conceived the thinking of the
white race.” - —\

Only a day after his guilty
plea Ray told officers taking
him from Memphis to the Nash-
viile penitentiary:

“I was convinced if I didn’t

. plead guilty I was going to thé!
i electric chair. T wish the hell 1
hadn’t ncw because with what
they had on me I believe the
worst I'd gotten would have
been life.” S

Under a 99-year sentence,
Ray. now 41, is ineligible to seek
‘parole until he has served 30
years.. With a life sentence he
would be eligible in 13 years
7 months.

R

Ellington .

Meanwhile Gov. Buford EI-
lington of Tennessee, referring
to the theory that Ray was part
of a conspiracy, said he wonders
now ‘““ane man alone could do
all the things he did.”
Ellington saw ‘the bulk of the
evidence against, Ray before
signing papers_fop. his extradis,
“tion from-London af_t.g;r hifs :
irest there JasbJOhes; % by

¥ Mecanwhile. author Clay Bla|r
= Jr. stated dozens of questions

were left unanswered by (e
i swift proceedings in Mcmphik.
! Blair nas listed 19 of thesc

t questions in the{irst chapler of
" his book, “The Strange Case of
" James Earl Ray—The Man Who
Murdered Martin Tuther King
today by Bantam

. Jr., published
:Books, .|
‘ Questions

Blair has raised additional
“questions since the book went to
press and today has called for
the appointment of a blue-ribbon
‘Federal investigating commit-
itee, similar- to.. the Warren
. Commission,. to ,investigate the
‘Ray case. Among the questions
. this commisgion should answer,
‘he stated were: 7
'@ Why did James Earl Ray
.elect to escape from prison at
"Jefferson City, Mo., only four
" days before he was' scheduled
for a hearing before the Mis-
souri Supreme Court “'which
might have resulted in a mo-
wiion to-set him free?
" @ Who was the accomplice
"Warden Swenson .says helped

H

i H "
' Ray escape in a bread box?y,.q'\ . o matching Ray’s?

{ What action has been taken

‘sums of .moncy Jnside prison
by selling drugs,” as Memphis
authorities as:ert, how did he
smuggle the oney out  of
prison and who kept it forl
him?
® Who was the “friend” who
helped Ray in Iast St. Louis
immediately aftcr he escaped?
® Who were the “friends” he
looked up in Quincy, IlI., fol-
lowing his escape?
® Did any of these “friends”
give him a pistol?
® Did Ray rob or help rob thel:
Alton, I, bank on pJuly 13,
19677 ’
® Why did Ray, a fugitive with|
money stashed away, hang
around boyhood haunts for|
weeks? Ty

® Why did Ray, a fugitive with
money stashed away, go to Chi-
cago and take a job in a res-
taurant, the Indian Trail in
Winnetka?
® Who was the mysterious vis-|
itor at the restaurant?
® In Canada, who provided|
Ra_y with the alias Eric S. Galt,
a living person resembling Ray

e Why did Ray, as Galt, splurge |

. against him?

l&.‘.‘

1t RAEy_emined substantial .joihos ang a lark in the Lau-|

sumably an underworld figure,
Ewust .ga&m;gousa ds:of

ix hundred-odd dollars on

rentian Mountains, when for
that money. he .could have
bought forged seaman’s papers, |
or a passport, or‘both?. .
® Who is the mysterious girlj;
Ray met in the Laurentians?

® Did Ray meet a blonde Latin
;named Raoul? - Why would}
,Raoul, a stranger,. and - pre-

¥ ey SO PR
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4 rrest Rewards )
In King Slaying |
Lack Recipients,

By CHARLES EDMUNDSON [:

More than $55,000 in rewards
offered for information leading
to the arrest and conviction of
the slayer of Dr. Martin Lu-
ther King Jr. will g0 un-
claimed, it appeared last
nizht,

Exec. Asst. Atty. Gen. Rob-
ert K. Dwyer said that in his
opit = the FRI would be enti-
tled i he rewards if anyone
wire, But the FBI has a strict
rile aginst accepting rewards.

Frank C. Holloman, director
of the Memphis fire and police
departments, said the Mem-
phis police have the same rule.

The Commercial Appeal of-
fered a $25,000 reward in the
Case. Tae Scripps-Howard or-
ganizatic.y, including the Mem-
phis  Press-Scimitar, offered
another $25,000.

The City Council on April 5,
the day after Dr. King’s assas-
sination, adopted a resulotion
pledsing 10 underwrite a total
Tov oo of §182,07 ineluding
tial of the newspapers. But
tne city attorney notified the
council the next day that it is
forbidden by law to pay a re-
ward exceeding '$5,000, -

Miss Doarothv 0Dsradker,)
council secrctary, said no sig-:

nificoint smount: had been of-i;
fered, to ner knowledge, be-|}
yond those of the newspapers

and the City Council,

Arrested in f.ondon June 8,‘E

Ray pleaded griiity in Criminal |
Court here March 10 and wasl:

sentenced to 99 years in thefi

— Pacg /7

state prison. From his cell ini
Nashville Ray has written that |}
he wants to change his plea
and is reported to have hired a
new chief counsel, his third, {:

Stoner Steers Clear
Of New Trial Bid

SAVANNAH, 6., March 25.
— (UPI) ational Niates|:

Rights Party attorney 4. B / ,W){,j(

Stoner-said Tucsday he Would|
Ot represent James Earl Rov
in any action seeking a new
trial in the assassinauoi: Caou
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
Stoner said his only interest
was in representing Ray in
civil action against ‘‘nationnl
figures.”” He had said earlier
he would file libel suits against
some of the news media, but
Tuesday he said that the suits,
to be filed by next week, *“‘will

involve national figures »but_;
won't mention anv “ational or-

ganizations.at thig time
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/Prison Balks at Meetirg
Between Ray, Memphian

FROM PRESS DISPATCHES

. _NASHVILLE. — James
Earl Ray, who wants to disa-
vow .his admission of giiilt in
the . murder ‘of Dr. Martin
. Luther King Jr., has been
denied a meeting with a
Memphis attorney at the
state -prison here.
HERE.!P Harry S. Avery,
Harry S. Avery, Tennes-
see commissioner of correc-
tions, said Richard J. Ryan
was turned ‘away by prison
officials yesterday because
he had not been officially re-
tained s Ray’s lawyer.

IN OTHER developments
Wednesday, the Tennessee
Supreme Court handed down
‘a decision which could be-
come a major hurdle: for
Ray in his bid to gain a new
trial and overturn his 99-
- year sentence.

The court, in an opinion by
Justice Allison B. Hum-
phreys dealing with a bur-
glary conviction, ruled that
a convicted criminal cannot
seek to invalidate a prison
sentence on grounds he was
.misadvised by his attorney .
to plead guilty.

“Jerry Ray..lames Earl's
brother, said last week after
visiting the prison, that his
brother would ask for.a new
trial on grounds he was
‘“pressured” by his former
attorney, Percy Foreman,
into entering a guilty plea in
King’s death. .

RAY’S BROTHER  also
said a Memphis lawyer had
been contacted to work on
the new trial. He identified
the attorney as “A:.- J. Ry--
man')’ . . .

Ryman indicated to prison
officials ‘that he had been
contacted. Prison officials
said, however, he did not
present a letter or: other

- proof of the contact when he
arrived at the -prison
Wednesday.

Avery said prispn regula-

tions allomwe prison-
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er’s immediate family to vis-
it during an initial six-week
“Classification period.” That
- 'would mean Ray would not
be able to have other visi-
tors until sometime next
month. .. -

. THE ONE PERSON, other
than hig brother, who has
been permitted to visit with
Ray is Georgia attorney J.

. Stoner. He was allowed to
visit because, Avery said, he
traveled here at Ray’s re-
quest gnd has been retained
by Ray since last September,
Stoner, - who has said his

Own association with the Ky

Klux Klan will help himin

his work for Ray, said he'is
filing. libel suits on Ray’s be-
half against some national
publications but is not con-
nected with criminal pro-
ceedings in the case.
Meanwhile, an inmate who

: i in . ¢
was confined close to Ray in - Ing 99-year sentences on con-

the state prison said Ray has
been upset by newspaper ac-
counts linking Stoner with
the Klan. .

JAMES POWER, who
was freed _yesterday, had
beeg iged to a cell near

“hearing on his

. King case.

Ray’s in the prison’s maxi-

-mum security building. .

““This is what I need,” ”
Powers quoted Ray as say-
ing, sarcastically when he
read the accounts, * ‘Thig
will really help me.’” Pow.

ers said Ray was confident,

‘however, that he will be re-.

turned to Memphis . for a
planned ap-

peal for a new trial.

“He told us that he didn't
expect to be in prison very
‘long,” Powers said. « ‘That
jail cell in Memphis js just
like 1left it,  Powers quot-
ed Ray as saying. o

. POWERS SAID Ray talked

"with him as well as two

Negroes confined to the
maximum security building.
The two, Wiliam Garvin Al-

.len and Steve Parker, both
. described by police as black

power advocates, are serv-
viction of the slaying of a
white Nashville policeman,
Powers said the Negroes
made no attempt to harass
Ray and none of the prison-
ers had asked Ray about the
St -
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Ray Looks To Developments

' InPolitics To Bring Release

' James Earl Ray expects certain “political developments'
in this country will free him from prison in two to four years,
according to an article by William Bradford Huie, Rays

biographer, in this week’s Look

magazine.

Ray, writes Huie, “believed that George C. Wallace would

be elected president . . . and

that President Wallace would

promptly pardon the murderer of Dr. King.”
The article says that Ray eventually took comfort in the

Republican victory and that
his brother Jerry Ray told
Huie: ‘“Jimmy’s .friends are
just bound to have more power
after Nixon becomes presi-
dent.” -

The confessed killer, now
serving a 99-year term in the
Tennessee State Prison, “took
twhat he regards as a political
action approved by millions of
Americans,” wrote Huie.

“Ray thinks he fired the first
shot in a social or racial con-
flict, a second Civil War,
which will eventually resuit in
his being freed. He therefore
feels fulfilled; he believes he is
'liked, respected, e Vel-nad;
‘mired. .

“And he is confident that po-
litical developments in the
United States will cause him to
be freed in two to four years.”

In the article, Huie says his
own conclusions point to the
likelihood that Ray acted alone
despite some lingering doubt
that Ray was involved in a
conspiracy.

In the same issue of the
magazine, which goes on sale
Tuesday, Birmingham attor-
ney Arthur J. Haynes, hired by
Ray and fired last Nov. 11,
assesses the case and says he
believes “that Ray killed Dr.,
. King because he was directed
todoit.” = —=

An attorney Percy Fore-
man, who got Ray to plead
guilty and take the 99-year

sentence, offers his reflec-
tions: “When a man accused
of murder sends for Percy
Foreman, I show him the cour-
tesy of assuming he is
guilty . ..

King Memorial Planned
Today In Washington

The first of a series of me-
morial services in observance
of the anniversary of the death
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.
will be held today in the Wash.
ington Cathedral about an hour

after the body of President Ei- .
senhower is taken from the ;

cathedral to the Capitol.

Members of the Southern
Christian Leadership Confer-
ence, which Dr. King headed,
are sponsoring the 4 p.m. serv.
ices.

They were planned several
months ago to coincide with
the weekend closest to, but not
after, Dr. King’s death (April
4) and were in no way intend-
ed to be linked with the Eisen-
hower death hohors, a cathe-
dral spokesman said.

The SCLC has estxmated
18,000 marchers are expected
to participate in a memorial
march in Memphis Friday. A
local march planner said yes-
terday the march is estimated
to cost $25,000. The money is
expected to come from contri-
butions from several organiza-
tions, individualswand.the Na-
tional Council of Churches, -
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J udge W. Preston Battle
Found Fatally Strlcken,

:

"'—'—n
Judge Preston Battle

-—~Staff Phote !

Dram“a"“Sequel

Attention By Conducting
James Earl Ray Case

Pr—
By WOODROW PAIGE JR.
Criminal Court Judge W.
Preston Battle, who gained na-
tional attention in conducting
the trial of James Earl Ray
for the sniper-slaving of Dr.

Martin Luther King, was found
slumped over his desk at 5:25
p.m. yesterday. He was dead
when hagacsiued, at.Methodist
. Hospital at 6:02 p.m.

Capt. H—Gr—Gilless of the
_Sheriff’s Department homicide

‘squad said the judge died of a
heart attack. A physician who
attended the . judge at the hos-

|pital said there were no out-

ward indications of the cause
of death., «———mx

The doctor said hé knew
Judge Battle had a mild dia-

:betic condition and was being

treated for a “‘neck condition”

‘by an arthritis specialist.

Judge Battle had apparently
been writing at his desk just
before he was stricken, A pen
was found beside his desk.

Friends said he had no history -

of heart trouble.

Chief Deputy Sheriff Roy C.
Nixon said an immediate au-
topsy was ordered and per-
formed at John Gaston Hospi-
tal morgue.

Capt. R. A, Cochran of the
Homicide Bureau said the au-
. topsy completed at 9:50 p.m.
by Dr. Jerry T. Francisco,
. county medicalexaminer,
showed Judge Battle died of a

jurist Claimed National ;heart attack.

Judge Battle was found by
. Asst. Atty. Gen. Jim Beasley,
. who' had tried unsuccessfully
" to find him earlier in the after-
noon. —
“I called him several times
today. I called his secretary

and she said he was apparent- |

ly with someone else because
she hadn’t been able to get
him either,” Mr. Beasley said.

“She checked with Sheriff
(William) Morris about 3 p.m.
and found he wasn’t with him.
I left a ith her for
him to call me, and checked
with her later.”

Mr. Beasl t he was
not sure what time he had
tried to call the judge, but that
he had seen him between 12: 30
and 1 p.m.

Leaving the Criminal Courts
Building to go home late yes-
terday, Mr. Beasley saw lights.
jon in Judge Battle’s office.

“I don’t normally go into
judges® . offices, but I just
thought something might be
wrong,”” he-said.

An ambulance took the
judge, seemingly dead, to the
hospital from his office in the
west end of the building’s sec-
ond floor, only a few steps
from the courtroom where Ray
had pleaded guilty March 10
and was septenced by Judge
Battle to 99 years in prison.

Mr. Beasley, one of the chief
investigators for the attorney
general’s office in the Ray
case, said Judge Battle had
taken a week’s vacation and
had a physical checkup just
before the final hearing.

The judge, obviously keeping
himself clear for future hear-
ings concerning the case, had
said little about it publicly.
James A. Blackwell, Criminal
Court clerk, said the judge had
signed the minutes of the trial
in which Ray pleaded gu1lty,
however.

Mr. Beasley said. law en-
forcement qffici nd the at-
torney general’s office h\ad

_N ictim Of Heart Attack
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asked oth to take
charge of all material concern-
ing the case.

The papers from the Ray

Case and others were gathered.

together and taken to the of-
fice of Criminal Court Clerk
James Blackwell and locked
up.

“We don’t want Ray to tell
us later he wrote something to
Judge Battle and it disap-

peared,” he said.
Judge Battle was reluctant
to talk about the Ray case

after the sentencing. He said.

that ““if I discussed the case
I might have to recuse myself
and make some other poor
judge go through what I have
for the past year. Gentlemen,
I wouldn’t wish that on any-
body.” e

During the numerous prelim-
inary hearings and the final
session, Judge Battle insisted
on strong controls, following
exacting procedure and limit-
ing publicity about the case as
tuch as possible.
‘.Leo Bearman Jr. of the
amicus curia committee
named by Judge Battle to as-
sist him in applying his order
limiting publicity in the Rayi
case, said the judge’s death
may render contempt proceed-l
ings against six persons moot.

In September, Judge Battle,
found two reporters, an attor-
ney and a private detective
guilty of contempt but delayed
sentencing them, saying that
by their future conduct they

might purge themselves.

He had also—sited on con-
tempt charges a fingerprint
expert for the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, George Bone-
brake, and magazine writer
William Bradford Huije. Hear-
ings for them was set for
April 11,

“A contempt proceeding was3

a very personal matter with
the judge,” said Mr. Bearman.
“Judge Battle’s death could
make the prosecutions moot.
But I just.don’t know. I don’t
think anybody would know un-
til he has gone to a law library
and read the precedents.”
Judge Battle had said he
would not be available to hear
any new motions in the Ray
case until - after a planned
march Friday in memory of
Dr Kln A—————CY, .
" Chief Justlce Hamilton Bur-
nett of the Tennessee Supreme
Court said Judge. Battle’s
death would have no effect on
any request Ray might make
for a new trial.

1and a stepson, W. J. Britton III

- “It makes no difference at;
all,” he said, adding that any
Criminal Court judge could
rule on a petition for a new
trial.

“It’s normal for a case to be
referred to its original location
because of the availability of

‘witnesses,” the justice said,

“but therg js no legal basis

Tequiring the same judge who

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

{Memphis University School,
i|Woodberry Forest School in
1 Orange, Va.;

hé;rd the oriéiﬁél cas‘é»tb hear
an.appeal.”™— =
Judge Battle became a

Criminal Court judge in 1959
when he was appointed to a
newly created court. He was
56 for a term

ave endég’ 'R

re-elected &
which would™”
1974.

Gov. Buford Ellington will
name a successor, but may
‘ask- the local bar assoclatlon
for recommendations.

Services will be at 3:30 p.m.
tomorrow at Grace-St. Luke’s
Eplscopal Church with burial
in Elmwood Cemetery. Mem-
phis Funeral Home on Union
is in charge. —

Judge Battle 1eaves his wife,
the former Florence Warfield,
Boyce; a daughter, Mrs. E. R.
Kinnebrew III of 269 Conlee; a
son, W. Preston Battle Jr. of!
1422 Lamar; a step-daughter,!
Mrs. E, Frank King of 8123
Dogwood Road, Germantown,

of 189 Wallace Road.

He would have been 61 May
6. Born in Memphis, he attend-
ed Memphis public schools,

Washington &
Lee University and the Univer-
sity of Memphis Law School.
An assistant attorney gener-
al in Shelby County from 1934
until 1945, he practiced law in:
Memphis from 1945 until 1959,

'when he w___a,n;;pmted to the
'new court. "
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A Climactic Role _

{ By CHARLES-EDMUNDSON ! Judge- | lored the

Criminal Court Judge W. quirk.of fate thatlet the King
Preston Battle considered the tragedy happen in Memphis.
James Earl Ray case the He detested, just as much, any
crowning event of his career = attempt to demean Memphis
and was able to see it to a pecause it happened to be the
conclusion only because Ray city where the criminal caught

pleaded guilty four weeks be-
fore his-trial was set.

10. The trial was set for"April .
7. Judge Battle was foun
dead, slumped -over the office
table where he had spent hours
studying and conferring over
the Ray case, just a week be-
fore the trial would have be-
gun.

The man who killed Dr. Mar-
tin Luther King Jr. is expected
to move for a new trial, file a
writ of habeas corpus and take
every other legal step within
his means to reverse his con-
viction. Most observers think
Judge Battle left no loopholes.

Some of the judge’s friends
said that, becausepf his sense
of drama, he was disappointed
there was not a full-dress trial.
Even without that, it appears
that Judge B4ttle’s name will
'go -.down - in the case books..
This seems assured by his
stern attempt to closely limit
pretrial publicity in the Ray
case.

His conviction of two report-|
ers for contempt on a charge
.of violating the pretrial public-
ity order is on appeal tothe
United States Supreme Court.
However decided, it will plow
new ground on the issue of a
free press versus a fair trial.

‘The case may well deter-|

mine whether American courts
will follow the British policy of
suppressing many facts of a
crime until the accused is

tried, or willcansider an unfet-

tered press an indispensable,

Ray pleaded guilty March .

up with his intended victim.
Alover of classics, one of his
favorite authors was Winston
Churchill. In passing sentence
n Ray, Judge Battle para-
phrased Churchill’s retort to
' Adolf Hitler’s threat to “wring
England’s neck like a chick-!
en.” ‘‘Somge.chicken — some !
‘neck,” replied Churchill,

A natio
writing of the King murder,

the bench, Judge Battle re-
plied:  ““Some river, some
Jtown.”

Ray’s first attorney, Arthu
Hanes,” former Birmingham
mayor, alluded to the homed
town devotion when told i
New York last night of Judg
Battle’s death. “He was sind
cere and he was conscien
tious,” said Mr,. Hanes. “H
loved his city and defended it.
He was thijpki he welfare
of his city and state throughout

the case. I'm sure he had a
tetrific strain, et

Mr. Hanes was. found in’ con-
tempt of court for discussing
portions of. the legal proceed-
ings in the trial, and had been
scheduled to appear for sen-
tencing April 11.
_Judge Battle had the quiet,
firm presence — the natural |
gift of command — to hold the
most expansive or exuberant
attorneys in bounds. This may
have been one reason why a

‘ally of justice.

courtroom showman like Hous-|

{ton’s Percy
‘plead his- glign A
than go totrial, ..t E

[Foreman chose to

2025 RELEASE

“:brary of records extended
_ yfrom the classic tg rock-and-
. ﬁroll and jazz. His pedigreed
magazine,'* Ce=

termed Memphis a “decaying{ his master’s side, mm——.
Mississippi River town.” From}

' wasn’t going to be a party to

.one famous Shelby County

“He ran his court with a taut

string ‘an e defense
and the prosecution knew at
all times where they stood,”
Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale said
last night. ©

Judge Battle belonged to an
old Virginia = family whose
members included legislators,
judges and a fairly recent gov-
ernor, John §S. Battle. His
home in the Continental Apart-
ments showed patrician tastes.

On the bookshelves the clas-
sics  predominated. But his li-

t bulldog Punky usually sat at

The judge was a man of de-
termined views. He once con-
fessed to Public Defender
Hugh Stanton Sr. that in a
murder trial he allowed in the
record evidence he knew could
— and in fact did — causea
reversal on appeal. “I just}

turning that man loose on so-
ciety again.” '

When he was assistant attor-
ney general he would go to
great pains to gather evi-
dence or get a confession. In

case, he took a Bible to an
accused man'’s cell, read him
the commandment, “Thou
shalt not kill,”” and pleaded for
a confession. He got the

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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confession. But the United
States Supreme Court found|
duress. The case was re-
versed.

In some cases in which he
was. reversed, he announced
from" the bench, “I am of the

same opipion-still,” Then he
would cite chapter and verse,

UNDER E.O. 14176




In the Montesi trial, a rtlas-
porter wrqte, “If the principa
had been typecast by Holly-
wood,. they could have gotten
no better man to preside than
Judge Battle.”

He savored every nuance of
the testimony, but his face
never betrayed the fact. Where
there was direct conflict of tes-
timony, one of the two wit-
nesses was clearly lying.
Judge Battle was known to say
bluntly, ‘“This is an issue of
credibility. The coure believes
Mr, X.”

In early middle-age Judge
Battle had a liquor problem.
Many friends considered his
victory over this the greatest
proof of his character. To very
close friends, he sometimes re-
ferred to himself as ‘“‘an ar-
rested alcoholic.”-

In discussing the Greek clas-
‘'sics, the' judge liked to recall
the passage from Plato quot-
ing Socrates as preferring to
obey Athens” laws and drink
the cup of hemlock rather than
flee prison. In a certain sense|:
the James Earl Ray case!
turned out ja be Judge Battle’s
cup of hemlock:

Judge's Door Ajar After Discovery

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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By CHARLES EDMUNDSON

A top prosccutor in the James iZaw Ray cnse Lo
haxlcd a new decision by the Tennessce Svnierie Cavgt
“assuring more than ever that Ray’s conviztion v, .10 .
In the case of Robert E. Richmond, convicted of burglary
at Winchester, Tenn., the Supreme Court held the conviction
could not be overturned on Richmond’s plea that he was
pressured by his attorney to pluac gumy Justice Alhson B.

Fumphreys, who wrotethe T o
opinion, said, “Incompetencv;
of counsel, to be a denial of
due process, must be such dS

to make the trial a farce,
sham, a mockery of justice.”

R
el

loL of them are filed any-

After ploading wuiily March
.10 Ray was scntened to 99

. . .. _iyecavs in stale prison. In Nash-
The Supreme Court’s opinion Sille vesiord .
came on reversal of a Tennics-| yesierday @ newly re-
see Court of Criminal Appedanjleased prisoner who occupied a
order overturning Richmond’s: maximum security cell near
y
conviction in the Franklini ‘Ray quou,d him as saying,

County Circuit Court. LTl b going back to Memphis

Exec. Asst. Atty. Gen. Rob- }(fm an appeal) before long.” o
ot K. Dwyer said the high| Another source in Nashville Date: 5 3 7L L
court’s opinion sets no new|said Mecrmphis lawyer Richard Edition:
doctrine applicable to the mamJ Ryan -went to the prison Author: GO TDON LTV A
convicted of the murder of Dr.|yesterdzy .0 sec Ray but was ) S el
Martiin Luther King Jr. jrefused pcrmission by prison Editor:

“it makes us rejoice, ofofficials. Title:
course,” Mr. Dwyer said. “But| Mr. Ryanwas quotcd as say-
we were confident Ray’s rxgh»s’ ing he would be back because
had been safeguarded.” hc was Ray’s new lawyer and

Mr. Dwyer said there still is |will be filing the appeal. Character:
nothing tc keep Ray from fil-| Mr. Ryan’s home confirmed or
ing a “writ of habeas corpus in|last night that he had gone to Classification:

federal court, which is where|Nashville to the priscs, —T A R s
i Submitting Office:

" ] Being investigaid
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SERIALIZEDLAZ, . FiLED...

APR ?1@6

FBI — MEMF’HIS

LUISENNRRN,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



" )-350 (Rev. 7-16-63)

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

|
|
|
|

(lpdlcatc page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Nashville March
Wil Honor King
‘On Date Of Beath

| A 20-block march in tribute to ' -— NASIFVILLE
ine late Dr. Marlin Luther King i !
iJr. will be sponsored here Fri-
‘day by the Nashville NAACP
“Youth Council™ ™= " «
Edward Covington, council
pxcsuient said the march, com-
ing on the first anniversary of
Dr. King’s Memphis assassina-|
ron, will begin at Hadley Park|
al 11:30 a.m. and move to the'
Siale Capitol Building where al
memorial service will be held.
on the steps of the building.
An earlicr memorial service

for Dr. King will be held at 8 j oo q‘
a.m. Friday at the Tisk Uni- T Date: :3 - c§ ) 6
versity athletic stadium. i

E‘dluon :
ﬁuthor
ealbVAND C.

TJ‘ltle: DU’L{LE?u \n_u
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Press-Scimuar Hiaii Wriller

When a rific shot rang out
the eveaing of April 4,
98, Ddringing death to Dr.
Maiting Luther King Jr., the
i was the most expen-
*roarder carssin the his-
of the poLce depart-
ment, i w.. revealed today.
Chici Iwnry Lux released
figur .~ showing that the
he 1 de squad devoted
3,14+ 7iin hours to the inves.
tige om, ai & cost of $14,677.
T.en the department as-
Sizued mien to the guard de-
tail assisting the sheriff’s
departiment, in the 24-hour-

8 N e
\ 7 '
Ny Gl oo

/".‘“ﬁ'ﬂ r
&

80 .

.- ‘,;\.-' i AN e a
Voo o " '
P S R N

SRPAN

day puarding o gamen gl

Ray in the county ;ail, aia
cost of 13,872 man hours and
$37,984.

Another guard detail had
to be assigned to the quard-
ing of a kny witness, Charles
Stevens, for a total of 7,530
man hours between Aug. 24,
1968, until March 11, 1969, at
a money cost of $31,684.

Cost of overtime during
the last few days prior to the
trial when police were mobil-

. ized on an overtime basis to

guard against any possible
trouble, was $64,428,

Total cost of the homicide
investigation and the variots

=
RN

PO [ ] -
PR Grcuis e, bn 1o

& ity R T
These figures do not ine
clude the money spent by the
sheriff’'s department in the
guard detail, alteration of

the jail to accommodate Ray

or costs of preparation for _

the trial.
Policc have estignated that

_it cost thed;epartment :
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cuard
Slb\ 776.
_ These figures do mnot in-
clude the money spent by the
sheriif’s department in the
guard detail, alteration of
the jail to accommodate Ray

deh.l; added up to

or costs of preparation for ~

the trial.
Police have estimated that
=it~ cost tneﬁepartment

$501,491 in overtime and ex-
pcnscs for lpohcc “officerstin
the handling of the riots and

civiidisorders resulting

_irom the garbage sirikc and .

"the marches and riots at the
" time of Dr. King's siaying.
Costs given here by Chief
" Lux do not, of course, in-
clude the vasts sum of mon-
ey spent by the FBI and The
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federal rzovcrnmont in track-
ing down James' Lari Ray,

convnctcd slayu 0{ Dr. King,
e Y
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him in apeiving: his order
limiting nasiicity i the Ray
case, said the judge's death
may rearder contempt pro-
ceeriingy against six persons
oot But he said, the law
must ovosooched concern-
ing this.

THESE INCLUDE Press-
Scimitar reporter Roy B,
Hamilton and  Comaercial
Appeal reporter Charies d-
mundson.  Battle  delayed
sentencing theim on convic-
tion of contemipt, saying by
their  tuture  conduct  they
might purge themselves.

The Stat: Supreme Court
last week dcalt a blow to
Ray’s *rves fora new trial,
ruling in Q.cass
Ra’s ¢ aclondant cannot oet.
aonon .,a’z on grounds he

. ke

zv }u, attorney. Ray is

ic coutend that

i pressured him into
nize.

of 1422 Lamar, |
tunconacious at .

slump-d over his
.is chambers, by

r. 3en. James Beas-

-I¢ three prosecu-
. he Ray trial last
1:0atn.
A Fire Department ambu-
‘mce 1ok Battle to Method-
" Fospitsl, where he was
uuwd dead on arrival

A SHEILYFIS spokesman
szid Battle did ant have a
history of eart dliscase. Dr.
Jerry T. rrancisco, county

coroner, ¢oniirmed, after an -

autoy sy aat death was

cx “nosaart attack
adilc izl returned from a
Floriaz +acation March 10
the day ¢hat Ray pleaded
zuilty to the assassination of
Dr. Martin Luther King Jr.,
and took another rest aftex'
that, said th‘. spokesman. He
had a rivs 4l checkup just
before t = .. L.
Beaslc_ ».dhesa
botween 12:20
yesterday,
telephon? .
He de"",
tary like wise
tue  jud,
Rerifi o .am N. Morrtis

w Battle

. lawe
Bailie's %ecre-
coald not find

. School,

a1 pm. .
vd acr Anpted to

~-nd she called

BATTLE DID NOT retum
the call and, in late after-
noon, as Beasley was leav-
ing, he saw lights on in Bat-
tle’s office.

It was then Beasley en-
tered Battle's chambers,

Battle had been a Criminal
Court judge since 1959,

He was born in Men.is,
and attended Tdicwiid
School, Memphis University
Woodberry  Torest
School at Orange, Va., Wash-
ington & Lee University,
and the old University of
Memphis law school. He re-
ceived his law license in
1933. He served as assistant
district attorney from 1934 to
1945. -

BATTLE WAS IN private

" law practice from 1945 until °
into pleading

1959, when he won election to

fill the newly created court
bench he served uatil his -

death. Battle was appointed
to the post by Gov. Buford

Ellington after the Memphis

" Services for Judge Battie
wijll be held at 3:30 p.m, to--
morrow at Grace-St. Luke’s .

Episcopal Church, with bur-

“jal in EImwood Cemetery.

Memphis and Shelby Coun-
ty Bar Association will hold
a memorial
Judge Battle at 9:30 a.m.
Thursday in his Courtroom,
Div, 3 of the
CO«‘ is. ‘ aT o
& Sheloy County Bar Asso-
ciation primary.

‘Battie was shy, timid and
diffident in his younger
days, which he said led hira
i a career in law. He re-
called in 1960 that his aver-
sion to public -speaking
caused him to join the liter-

"ary society at MUS, so that

he would be forced to speak.
Iic was a
Grace-St. Luke’s Episcopal
Church. R
His hobby was deep sea
fxshmg

_sense’

service for- |

Crxmmal §

member of

BATTIF MARKIVI) the
former  Fleyence Woarfield
Boyce of Merophie jn 1941,

He is alsa cvpyived by foar
childien: 1'\'1;‘ oo Ik
Fians of Gepanvlawn, W0,
vitton 110, A 100 R 1C‘y!~
nebrew IH vl \’\’ ier Proe
ton Battle’ .ly,,
phis, threr
and a hrother,
of Kimmpston, fean,

ttle wae the judee in
boily  trinls of Lo 4
Toatest,  procery exer o
accused of slaving his

Dattle was o short, st oo
man who wis serions — aj-
most  scowling — on the
bench. He had a reputation
for conduclin a "'‘no-none
murtmom

SEVERAL OF MIS dmn
sions had hern reversed hy
higher courts, but attorner-
noted that was the mark oy a
judge who heard many cases

rrandehildren
Jonn Baltie,

.and was not afraid to blaze

new trails.

He ruled his court with
great dignity and courage.

The Tennessee Supreme
Court, handing down a deci-
sion in one of his cases in
February, 1969, recognized
his rare ability as a jurist

and commended him, say-

ing, “In all the annals con-
cerning the application of
criminal law in this state, or
any other state, there is sel-
dom to be found a multi-par-

ty and complex criminal

trial which has been con-
ducted with such judicial re-
straint, patience and excel-

! lent legal discrimination as
. that reflected in this enor-
mous record. What has been
done here in the trial court !

is, indeed, a lasting tribute
to the trial Judlc1ary of this
state.” “” v

Battle was a stickler for"?
legal technicalities, and of- .
ten dismissed court to re-.

search a point of law.

He showed patience with - |

defendant=z or witnesses who
appeared nervous or did not

- understand legal procedures,

but he often had sharp words
for attorneys who attemptod
grandstand tactics in  his

- courtroom. &

Battle was pnckei hy lat
fmn 1 amang tho n»o(mm-

l
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